From: Roy. Bhabesh

To: licensing

Cc: Hamlet of Sanikiluag; Steve Lines; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan; Toonoo
Timoon; McDonald, Tom; Hamp. Matthew

Subject: RE: 090910 3BM-SANO308 Response to CGS on PTR

Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 9:02:55 AM

Attachments: 090910 3BM-SAN0308 NWB to CGS PTR response-ODTE.PDE

Hi Dave,

We need to wait for the tele conference because all the members are not available now. But
there is some progress on the Water Truck fill station. A contract has been awarded to a consultant
recently. During this winter, a minor repairing works will be carried out to maintain this facility.

There is a plan for complete replacement in the next season.

Regarding the solid waste management, everything remains same.

After your meeting in Cambridge Bay in October, we may set up a meeting if you feel necessary.
Thanks

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0OA 0S0O
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: licensing [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 2:24 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Hamlet of Sanikiluaq; Steve Lines; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 090910 3BM-SAN0308 Response to CGS on PTR

Please see attached letter regarding the water licence application for the Hamlet of Sanikiluaq.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
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File: 3BM-SANO0308/renewal

September 10, 2009

Mr. Bhabesh Roy

Municipal Planning Engineer, Baffin Region

Government of Nunavut Department of Community and Government Services
P.O. Box 379, Pond Inlet

XO0A 0S0

Email: broy@gov.nu.ca,

Subject: Application for the Renewal of Licence 3BM-SANO0308 for the Hamlet of Sanikiluag.

Dear Mr. Roy,

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt of Government of Nunavut
Department of Community and Government Services (CGS) submission, received May 12,
2009, in reply to the NWB’s January 26, 2009, correspondence setting out issues arising from
the NWB'’s preliminary technical review of the application for the renewal of Type B Water
Licence 3BM-SANO0308 for the Hamlet of Sanikiluag (Application). The NWB has reviewed the
May 12, 2009, CGS submission and has determined that the Application remains incomplete.

A number of issues remain outstanding, including:

» Where specific plans required pursuant to 3BM-SANO0308 are identified in the
preliminary technical review as not submitted, the CGS submission suggests that this
non-compliance will continue until new facilities are built, even though the construction
timeframe for new facilities is indeterminate and contingent on capital funding which has
not been committed; and

» The NWB requested clarification on the segregation of materials at the Solid Waste
Disposal Facility. The CGS submission suggests that the waste will not be segregated
until the facility is decommissioned, with decommissioning not taking place until a new
facility is built, the timing of which is subject to a five year capital plan to which funding
has not been committed; and

The NWB further notes that the submission is not dated, signed or presented on letterhead.
Accordingly, to assist CGS with the submission of a sufficiently complete Application to

proceed with the distribution of the Application for review and comment by interested persons,
the NWB recommends that representatives of CGS and the Hamlet participate in a
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teleconference with the NWB’s technical staff. Please contact me directly to advise of CGS and
Hamlet availability at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Dave Hohnstein
A/Director Technical Services

Cc: Hamlet SAO
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